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Sonja Smith
From: Kathleen LavinP
Sent: 23 June 2010 12,
To: Licensing Staff
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0274-01. (Reference Number:
W0274-01-100623120714)
Attachments: Submission 3 K.LAVIN. air.doc
Importance: High
Title: Mrs
First Name: Kathleen
SurName: Lavin
Organisation
Name:
Address Line 1:  Carragarriff
Address Line 2:  Tibohine
Address Line 3:  (Castlerea
County: Roscommon
Post Code: &
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K athleen Lavin

Carragarriff,
Tibohine,
Submission to administration,
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,
Environment Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O.Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
16/06/2010

Re: Waste Licence Application No. W0274-01

[ object to the granting of the above licence on the grounds of air pollution.

My objection is based on the fact that always where there is decaying food there is
bad odour. *“To meet Animal By-Products Regulations requirements certain
disinfectants will be required at the site’ ((h)Raw Materials page 4 of 11 W.L.App).
The odour of this disinfectant will hang in the air over the site and indeed far beyond
the site’s boundary, being subjedt to wind-direction on each day. At the very least this
will cause discomfort to local residents and especially the g¢hool-children nearby but
in more sensitive cases it could cause breathing dlfﬁ(.uéﬁ%b nausea or lung infection.
In answer to my question at the public meeting 1m§@hme on the 12" June 2010 a
spokesman for AD Power Roscommon lelt%ﬁemently denied that any such
chemical disinfectant will be used on site. \§&
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